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Creator:


Shiloh Community Restoration Foundation (2006-     )

Title:



Papers of the Shiloh Historic Site Archives



Dates:



1870-2014
Quantity:


2.0 cubic feet

Identification:



Abstract:
The collection of items is affiliated with the Shiloh, Macon County, Alabama School, Church and cemetery.  These materials include documents, photographs, oral histories, multimedia and artifacts that have been compiled throughout the years concerning this historic site.  The original archival materials are located in a room within the old Shiloh Schoolhouse and will provide a Community for Continuous Learning that will offer targeted programs for youth education, community interests, and health and cultural-related programs.  Specifically, we will digitize some of the materials for placement on our website.  
Contact Information:
Tuskegee University Archives
Tuskegee University

Tuskegee, AL 36088 USA

Phone: (334) 725-2383
Fax: (334) 725-2321
Email: archives@mytu.tuskegee.edu
URL:  www.tuskegee.edu
Administrative Information


Preferred Citation

Papers of Shiloh Historic Site Archives

Acquisition Information
Papers were acquired by the Shiloh Community Restoration Foundation over a period of approximately two years.  As part of ADAH re-grant in conjunction with Tuskegee University Archives, the Foundation worked with the TU archives to process and preserve their archival material.  Materials are digitized and can be found on the TU website at www.tuskegee.edu/ArchivesRepository .  Documents are stored at the Shiloh “Rosenwald” school site and the TU archives.  


Processing Information
During processing in 2014, metal fasteners were removed and the documents were placed in acid-free folders.  Copies were made of newspaper clippings that had been taped or glued to paper.  As no original order was apparent, an order was imposed and series were created according to the subject matter of the records.  Original file names were preserved as they were found on the folders.  Blank folders were assigned titles according to the contents of the original folder. These artificial titles are noted in the inventory with square brackets. 
Index Terms

This collection is indexed under the following headings in the Tuskegee University Libraries online catalog.  Researchers seeking materials about related subjects, persons, organizations or places should search the catalog using these headings.

     Corporation Names:




Rosenwald Schools

Subjects:


African American churches

African American civil rights workers

African American intellectuals -- 20th century


African Americans—Civil rights—History—20th Century

African Americans -- Economic conditions -- 20th century


African American political activists—History

African Americans—Civil rights—Alabama 

African Americans -- Social conditions -- 1964-1975


African Americans -- Southern States

African Americans—Southern States—Economic conditions   

African Americans—Southern States—Social conditions 


Alabama—Politics and government

Segregation


Social justice -- United States



Social work with African Americans



Southern States—Politics and government

Southern States--Race relations

Southern States -- Social conditions -- 1945-.

Student movements—United States


Tuskegee (Ala.)

Tuskegee (Ala.)—Race relations

United States—Economic policy—20th Century 

United States—Politics and government—20th Century

United States—Race relations


Voter registration—Alabama 



Voting 
 
Persons:

Julius Rosenwald
Biography



Located between Tuskegee and Notasulga, Alabama on state highway 81, the Shiloh Rosenwald School grew out of a partnership between African American educator Booker T. Washington,
 then President of Tuskegee University, and Julius Rosenwald,
 President of Sears and Roebuck. Both men were concerned about the state of education for Blacks in the South.  In 1917, Rosenwald established the Julius Rosenwald Foundation for the “well being of mankind.” He donated millions of dollars to public schools, colleges and universities.  Among the colleges was Tuskegee Institute, of which he became a Trustee.  Through the recommendation of Washington, Rosenwald began a campaign to provide school buildings for the underprivileged in the South.  


The current Shiloh school was built in 1922.  Interestingly, it is believed that the original school, attributed to Notasulga and one of the first six schools built using Rosenwald funds, had burned, and was actually built on the site of the current Shiloh School.  It has stood at the center of history from the day the doors were first opened.  In 2002, the Rosenwald Schools were put on a list of eleven endangered places by the National Trust for Historic Preservation.  In 2006, the Alabama Historical Commission designated the Shiloh School, Missionary Baptist Church and Cemetery as Alabama historical sites.  In 2010, the school and church were listed on the National Register of Historic Places by the U.S. Department of Interior.

Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church was established in 1870 by those families leaving the Beulah/Second Baptist Church in Notasulga.  This church began as a bush harbor located across the small road behind the current Shiloh Church, with the “Blue Back Speller” and catechism used as the basic text books: these were later replaced with the Bible. Later, a frame church was built just below the old pool to accommodate a growing membership.  After 1890, under the leadership of the pastor, Reverend Sam Moss, a second frame church was built a little closer to the road.  In 1899, the Church purchased four acres of land for $25.00.  Two acres were used to build the church, and the remaining two acres were later used to build the Shiloh Rosenwald School.   The present church was built in 1919 under the leadership of the pastor, Reverend W. M. E. Burton of Tuskegee, Alabama.  

Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church was the home church of Mr. Charlie Pollard until his death.  It was from Shiloh that Fred Gray, a noted civil rights attorney, demanded an apology on behalf of the Tuskegee Syphilis participants and their heirs.  Mr. Charlie Pollard was interviewed by Barbara Walters from his favorite seat at Shiloh. In 2010, the Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church and the Shiloh Rosenwald School were listed on the National Registry of Historic Places by the U. S. Department of the Interior, and were designated as Historic Sites.
  

Shiloh Cemetery has been the burial place for Shiloh Missionary Baptist church since 1870.  The oldest identified grave discovered is from 1881.  Many unmarked graves possibly date back to the 1870s. The Cemetery grave sites include participants of the U. S. Public Health Study of Syphilis in Untreated Negro Males in Macon County, Alabama, 1942-1972, including their families.  In 2013, the Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church initiated a sign honoring the participants in the Tuskegee Syphilis Study, and the green signs may be noted as markers at identified burial sites. 

Finally, located in front of the Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church is a large oak tree.  It was under this tree, on ground designated as a “Round Up Site,” that participants in the U. S. Public Health Study of Untreated Syphilis in Negro Males in Macon County, Alabama, met to wait for Nurse Eunice Rivers, who was also the Shiloh school nurse, to come and either provide medication, update health history, or transport the men to Tuskegee for treatment.

 Approximately 50 members of the Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church were recruited into the Study for which they thought they were receiving treatment for “bad blood,” when in fact, they were never told the true nature of their disease.  Nor, were they offered any treatment, even after the availability of penicillin, the curative drug for syphilis.  Many of the men are buried in the Shiloh Cemetery.

Scope and Contents

The collection consists of documents generated or received by the Shiloh Community Restoration Project. The bulk of the records date between 1923 and 1965; with some dated as early as 1870. They include correspondence, newspaper clippings, articles, pamphlets and other miscellaneous documents.  The records are potentially valuable to those interested in researching a history of sociological thought regarding the lives of rural African Americans, the history of education of African Americans and the Rosenwald Schools.
Arrangement

The documents are arranged into three series.  

Series I: 
Community
Series II: 
Church 
Series III: 
School
Series IV:
Photographs (school, church and community)

Restrictions


Restrictions on Access

There are no restrictions on these papers.                         


Restrictions on Use

Researchers are responsible for addressing copyright issues on materials not in the public domain.
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� Booker T. Washington (1856-1915), was principle and the president of Tuskegee University (then called Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute) from 1881 until his death in 1915.


� Julius Rosenwald (1862-1932) was an American businessman and philanthropist.  Rosenwald was president of Sears and Roebuck from 1908-1924, during which time he to the company “public” and increased its profits from $750,000.00 in 1895 to 50 million in 1907.  


� Concerning the previous two paragraphs see: Church of Notasulga, Alabama, prepared by Mary Lee Mahone Tucker, October 15, 1962, from information told to her by her Aunt Lucerita Simpson, (Mrs. L. C.), and her mother, Mrs. Samantha Mahone, who were there.


� Information compiled Carroll Van West, Director of the Center for Historical Preservation, Middle Tennessee State, Murphreesboro, Tennessee and Edith Powell, board member of the Shiloh Community Restoration Foundation, Inc., Notasulga, Alabama.
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